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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 3:33 PM

To: Douglas Bruner; Smith, Michael Alan; Prendergast-Kennedy, Ellen L
Cc: Prasad, Rajiv; ann.miracle@pnl.gov; amanda.stegen@pnl.gov
Subject: RE: USACE Teleconference

Thanks Doug for below and again a pleasure to meet you all, at least telephonically for the time being.

The following link is to the Jacksonville District's web page, which has information regarding the Panama
City Airport:
http://www.saj.usace.army.mil/regulatory/iteminterest.htm#panamaAirport .
From there the link labeled "Record of Decision/Statement of Finding" will download a pdf of the SOF/ROD.
Our SOF/ROD extensively referenced and incorporated the FAA's EIS.

The following links will take you to pdfs of the FAA's FEIS. The web site does not enable me to provide a
direct link to the FEIS itself. Go to:
http://pcairport.pbsjis.com/ . From there go to "Archives". From there go to
"Presentations and Documents". From there got to "Final Environmental
Impact Statement".

Next week | will provide more information regarding the Corps perspective of the scope of the LNP
project, which requires the Corps'
detailed review under both Section 404 of the Clean Water Act and Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of
1899; and other initial info needs, issues/concerns, etc. that | can think of as we begin our dialog.

Don

Gordon A. "Don" Hambrick, Il
Senior Project Manager

US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax: 850-872-0231

From: Douglas Bruner [mailto:Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 2:29 PM

To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; Smith, Michael Alan; Prendergast-Kennedy, Ellen L
Cc: Prasad, Rajiv; ann.miracle@pnl.gov; amanda.stegen@pnl.gov

Subject: USACE Teleconference

Don,

Thank you for participating with us in today's teleconference. The PNNL personnel that participated are as
follows:



Michael Smith - Team Lead (509-372-4788)

Ellen Kennedy-Smith - Deputy Team Lead (509-371-7105)
Ann Miracle - Aquatic Ecologist (509-372-4327

Amanda Stegan - Terrestrial Ecologist (509-372-4511)

Rajiv Prasad - Hydrologist (509-375-2096)

Michael/Ellen,

Don (Gordan) can be reached at (850) 763-0717 ext. 25.

Thanks,

Doug
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